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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Sunday, April 3, 2011 3:14 PM
To: ‘'sullivanjj@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Couple items
i
B5
----- Original Message ---—
From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan)) @state.gov]
Sent: Sunday, April 03, 2011 02:43 PM
To: H
Subject: Re: Couple items
Bill writes:
I have passed initial email
) B5

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Sunday, Aprii 03, 2011 02:34 PM

To: '"HDR22 @clintonemail.com' <HDR22 @clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Couple items

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Sunday, April 03, 2011 01:04 PM

To: '"HDR22 @clintonemail.com' <HDR22 @clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Couple items

Butler. Underdog.

I'll get you notes this eve.

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Sunday, April 03, 2011 01:01 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob ) '

Subject: Re: Couple items

| agree on Holbrooke speech w more references to him.

Better to get econ speech right than soon. | had hoped we could use upcoming IMF/WB meetings to frame it but that
would require doing it this week or following Monday which would be hard.
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!

Can you send me POTUS mtg notes today since mtg is set for tomorrow?

Are you for Butler or Conn?

----- Original Message —— _

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivanli@state.gov]

Sent: Sunday, April 03, 201112:10 PM

To: H

Subject: Couple items

First, we're trying to figure out a topic for your Holbrooke speech in Berlin. What do you think about doing a reprise, in
Europe, of your Asia Society speech on AfPak? Driving the same message again to a different audience makes some

sense to me.

Second, we are still working hard on your economic statecraft speech. We can have it ready next week - the week of the
11th - if you'd like, or the following week. It's a tough nut but we're getting there.

Third, would like to discuss Iran when I'm back. We're working on a short secprez for you for this week.

As a reminder, I'm out of the office tomorrow and Tues, but dialed in and | will get you tps for the POTUS mtg.
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